
From: David Kasirer
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health
Cc: Jeremy Smith; jkaplan@westernavecap.com; Jonathan Kasirer; Peter McIntyre
Subject: Re: RO0002580 Draft Fact Sheet and Notification Letter
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 5:38:10 PM
Attachments: ACDEH .pdf

ATT00001.htm

Kit,

I just wanted to introduce myself and our team. I’m one of the new landlord’s of this property. 
Per John Jay’s email, we mailed the $3,000 deposit check earlier today. I’m also attaching the 
VRAA for your signature.  Going forward, please include me on any correspondence 
pertaining to this site.

Look forward to working with you on this project. 

David
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On Nov 29, 2016, at 9:44 AM, Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org> wrote:

Jeremy – I am looking at this now and will get back to you tomorrow.  Thanks, Kit
 
From: Jeremy Smith [mailto:jasmith@aeiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 12:02 PM
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>
Cc: David Kasirer <dkasirer@westernavecap.com>; jkaplan@westernavecap.com; Jonathan Kasirer <jkasirer@westernavecap.com>; Peter McIntyre <pmcintyre@aeiconsultants.com>; johnjay@jayphares.com
Subject: RO0002580 Draft Fact Sheet and Notification Letter


 
Dear Ms. Soo,
 
Per the ACEH requirement, please see the attached “draft” fact sheet and notification letter for your review.  Please review at your earliest convenience, and let me know if you have any questions or comments.  After you review, we can discuss and finalize as appropriate.  If I don’t speak to you before Thanksgiving, I trust you will have a great holiday!
 
Regards
 
Jeremy Smith
Senior Project Manager
AEI Consultants
2500 Camino Diablo
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
 
p. 925.746.6000
c. 925.595.3156
f. 925.746.6099
www.aeiconsultants.com








